The Mission of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District is to protect public health and the environment by providing effective wastewater
collection, treatment, and recycling services.

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
January 20, 2022

On March 12, 2020, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-25-20, which enhances
State and Local Governments’ ability to respond to COVID-19 Pandemic based on Guidance
for Gatherings issued by the California Department of Public Health. The Executive Order
specifically allows local legislative bodies to hold meetings via teleconference and to make
meetings accessible electronically, in order to protect public health, which was due to end
on September 30, 2021 (Exec. Ord. N-08-21). However, the Legislature passed AB 361
which provides local agencies with the ability to meet remotely during proclaimed state
emergencies under modified Brown Act requirements, similar in many ways to the rules
and procedures established by the Governor’s previous Executive Orders. - In light of this —
the January 20, 2022 meeting of the LGVSD Board will be held via Zoom electronic
meeting*. There will be NO physical location of the meeting. Due to the current
circumstances, there may be limited opportunity to provide verbal comments during the
meeting. Persons who wish to address the Board for public comment or on an item on the
agenda are encouraged, but not required, to submit comments in writing to the Board
Secretary (tlerch@Igvsd.org) by 5:00 pm on Wednesday, January 19, 2022. In addition,
Persons wishing to address the Board verbally must contact the Board Secretary, by email
(tlerch@lgvsd.org) and provide their Name; Address; Tel. No.; and the Item they wish to
address by the same date and time deadline for submission of written comments, as
indicated above. Please keep in mind that any public comments must be limited to 3
minutes due to time constraints. Any written comments will be distributed to the LGVSD
Board before the meeting.

*Prior to the meeting, participants should download the Zoom app at:
https://zoom.us/download.

REMOTE CONFERENCING ONLY
Join Zoom Meeting online at: https://usO2web.zoom.us/j/85047618158 OR
By teleconference at: +16699009128 Meeting ID: 850 4761 8158

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300 < San Rafael, CA 94903 « 415.472.1734 + Fax 415.499.7715 -
www.lgvsd.org



Estimated
Time

4:00 PM

4:05 PM

4:30 PM

4:45 PM

4:55 PM

January 20, 2022 Page 2 of 5

MATERIALS RELATED TO ITEMS ON THIS AGENDA ARE AVAILABLE FOR
PUBLIC INSPECTION ON THE DISTRICT WEBSITE WWW.LGVSD.ORG
NOTE: Final board action may be taken on any matter appearing on agenda

OPEN SESSION:

PUBLIC COMMENT

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on matters not on the
agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District. Presentations are generally
limited to three minutes. All matters requiring a response will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or
placed on a future meeting agenda. Please contact the General Manager before the meeting.

CLOSED SESSION:

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION - Significant exposure
to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Government Code § 54956.9: Two cases.

OPEN SESSION:

PUBLIC COMMENT

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on matters not on the
agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District. Presentations are generally
limited to three minutes. All matters requiring a response will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or
placed on a future meeting agenda. Please contact the General Manager before the meeting.

CONSENT CALENDAR:
These items are considered routine and will be enacted, approved or adopted by one motion

unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is received from the staff or the Board.
A. Approve Resolution 2022-2235 Remote Meetings

B. Approve the Board Minutes for December 16 and January 4, 2022

C. Approve the Warrant List for January 20, 2022

D. Approve Board Member compensation for December 2021

Possible expenditure of funds: Yes, Item C and D

Staff recommendation: Adopt Consent Calendar — Items A through D.

INFORMATION ITEMS:
STAFF/CONSULTANT REPORTS:
1. Acting General Manager’'s Report — Verbal
2. District Correspondence - Written
3. Quarterly Financial Reports and Treasurer's Report as of December 31, 2021- Written

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300 < San Rafael, CA 94903 « 415.472.1734 + Fax 415.499.7715 -
www.lgvsd.org



5:15 PM

5:45 PM

6:00 PM

6:15 PM

6:25 PM

6:35 PM

6:45 PM

6:55 PM

7:00 PM

January 20, 2022 Page 3 of 5

10.

11.

12.
. CLARK

DRAFT ORDINANCE 189 ORGANIC RECYCLING SB1383 AND SET PUBLIC HEARING
Board to discuss draft Ordinance 189 and set Public Hearing date.

AWARD CONTRACT FOR GENERAL MANAGER EXECUTIVE SEARCH
Board to review and approve award of contract for General Manager Executive search.

INTERIM GENERAL MANAGER’S AGREEMENT
Board to review and approve the Interim General Manager’s Agreement and Resolution 2022-2236.

APPROVE RESOLUTION 2022-2037 AUTHORIZING SUBMITTAL OF APPLICATION FOR
PAYMENT PROGRAMS AND RELATED AUTHORIZATIONS

Board to review and authorize Dale McDonald, Acting General Manager to submit application for SB1383
local assistance grant program.

APPROPRIATE VEHICLE RESERVE FUNDS FOR FY 2021-2022 SERVICE TRUCK PURCHASE
Board to discuss the purchase of a Service Truck in the amount of $220,000.

APPROVE AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF AN EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

Board to review the award of contract for the development of an Emergency Management System.

APPROVE SECONDARY TREATMENT PLANT UPGRADE AND RECYCLED WATER EXPANSION
PROJECT CHANGE ORDER AUTHORIZATION — CLEARWELL BYPASS
Board to review the STPURWE change order for Clearwell Bypass.

PUBLIC COMMENT

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on matters not on the
agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District. Presentations are generally
limited to three minutes. All matters requiring a response will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or
placed on a future meeting agenda. Please contact the Board Secretary before the meeting.

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS:

a. NBWA Board Committee, NBWA Conference Committee,
2022 Operations Control Center Ad Hoc Committee, Other Reports

. FORD

a. NBWRA, Gallinas Watershed Council, Marin Special Districts Association,
2022 Ad Hoc Engineering Committee re: STPURWE, 2022 Operations Control Center
Ad Hoc Committee, 2022 Human Resources Committee, 2022 Ad Hoc CSA 18
Ad Hoc Review committee, Other Reports

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300 < San Rafael, CA 94903 « 415.472.1734 + Fax 415.499.7715 -
www.lgvsd.org



7:10 PM

7:15 PM

7:20 PM

January 20, 2022 Page 4 of 5

3. MURRAY
a. Marin LAFCO, CASA Energy Committee, 2022 GM Recruitment Ad Hoc Committee,
Other Reports

4. SCHRIEBMAN
a. Miller Creek Watershed Council, JPA Local Task Force
2022 Legal Services Ad Hoc committee, 2022 Biosolids Ad Hoc Committee, 2022
Human Resources Ad Hoc committee, Other Reports

5. YEZMAN
a. Flood Zone 7,CSRMA, 2022 Ad Hoc Engineering Committee re;: STPURWE
Engineering Subcommittee, 2022 Legal Services Ad Hoc Committee, 2022 GM
Recruitment Ad Hoc Committee, Marin Special Districts, 2022 Biosolids Ad Hoc committee,
2022 Ad Hoc CSA 18 Ad Hoc Review committee, Other Reports

13. BOARD REQUESTS:
A. Board Meeting Attendance Requests — Verbal
B. Board Agenda Item Requests — Verbal
C. Pending Board Agenda Item Requests
i. ACTION — Measure A Discussion
ii. ACTION — Parlamentary Procedures
iii. ACTION — Recycled Water Signage
iv. ACTION — Public Use of Reclamation
v. ACTION - Invasive Species in Reclamation

vi. ACTION — Low Income Sewer Service Charge Discount

14. VARIOUS INDUSTRY RELATED ARTICLES

15. ADJOURNMENT
FUTURE BOARD MEETING DATES: FEBRUARY 3, FEBRUARY 10, 2022

AGENDA APPROVED: Judy Schriebman, Board President Patrick Richardson, Legal Counsel

CERTIFICATION: I, Teresa Lerch, District Secretary of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, hereby
declare under penalty of perjury that on or before January 17, 2022, 4:00 p.m., | posted the Agenda for the
Board Meeting of said Board to be held January 20, 2022 at the District Office, located at 101 Lucas Valley
Road, Suite 300, San Rafael, CA.

DATED: January 14, 2022

Teresa L. Lerch
District Secretary

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300 < San Rafael, CA 94903 « 415.472.1734 + Fax 415.499.7715 -
www.lgvsd.org



January 20, 2022 Page 5 of 5

The Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District meets regularly on the first and third Thursday of
each month. The District may also schedule additional special meetings for the purpose of completing unfinished

business and/or study session. Regular meetings are held at the District Office, 101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300, San
Rafael, CA.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting,
please contact the District at (415) 472-1734 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Notification

prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable accommodation to help ensure accessibility

to this meeting.

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300 < San Rafael, CA 94903 « 415.472.1734 + Fax 415.499.7715 -
www.lgvsd.org



AGENDA ITEM 1

1/20/2022

PUBLIC COMMENT

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on
matters not on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Las Gallinas Valley
Sanitary District. Presentations are generally limited to three minutes. All matters
requiring a response will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or placed on a
future meeting agenda. Please contact the General Manager before the meeting.



O ”NO O

AGENDA ITEM 2

1/20/2022

CLOSED SESSION
Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting

Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting
Verbal Report

Presentation



AGENDA ITEM 1

1/20/2022

PUBLIC COMMENT

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on
matters not on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Las Gallinas Valley
Sanitary District. Presentations are generally limited to three minutes. All matters
requiring a response will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or placed on a
future meeting agenda. Please contact the General Manager before the meeting.



Agenda Item (Q }Af

Date 1%

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-2235

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE XS GALLINAS
VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT PROCLAIMING A LOCAL EMERGENCY PERSISTS
RE-RATIFYING THE PROCLAMATION OF A STATE OF EMERGENCY BY
GOVERNOR'’S ORDER, DATED MARCH 4, 2020, IN CONTINUING EXECUTIVE
ORDERS, AND RE-AUTHORIZING REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY
DISTRICT FOR THE PERIOD OF JANUARY 20, 2022 THROUGH FEBRUARY 19,
2022 PURSUANT TO BROWN ACT PROVISIONS.

WHEREAS, the LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT (“District”) is committed to
preserving and nurturing public access and participation in meetings of the Board of Directors:
and

WHEREAS, all meetings of LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT’s Board of
Directors are open and public, as required by the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov. Code 54950 —
54963), so that any member of the public may attend, participate, and watch the District’s
legislative bodies conduct their business: and

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, Government Code section 54953(e), makes provision for remote
teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without compliance
with the requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3), subject to the existence of
certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, a required condition is that a state of emergency is declared by the Governor
pursuant to Government Code section 8625, proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster
or of extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the state caused by conditions as
described in Government Code section 8558; and

WHEREAS, a proclamation is made when there is an actual incident, threat of disaster, or
extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the jurisdictions that are within the
District’s boundaries, caused by natural, technological or human-caused disasters; and

WHEREAS, it is further required that state or local officials have imposed or recommended
measures to promote social distancing, or, the legislative body meeting in person would present
imminent risks to the health and safety of attendees; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors previously adopted a Resolution, Number 2021-2233 on
December 16, 2021, finding that the requisite conditions exist for the Board of Directors of the
LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT to conduct remote teleconference meetings
without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of section 54953; and

Resolution 2022-2235 Page 1 of 4



WHEREAS, as a condition of extending the use of the provisions found in section 54953(e), the
Board of Directors must reconsider the circumstances of the state of emergency that exists in
the District, and the Board of Directors has done so: and

WHEREAS, emergency conditions persist in the District, specifically, a State of Emergency has
been proclaimed by Governor Gavin Newsom, dated March 4, 2020 and continuing; and

WHEREAS, the California Department of Public Health has issues Health Orders, as of August
5, 2021, noting that California is currently experiencing the fastest increase in COVID-19 cases
during the entire pandemic with 18.3 new cases per 100,000 people per day, with case rates
increasing ninefold within two months. The Delta variant is highly transmissible and may cause
more severe iliness. In fact, recent data suggests that viral load is roughly 1,000 times higher in
people infected with the Delta variant than those infected with the original coronavirus strain,
according to a recent study. And that the Delta variant is currently the most common variant
causing new infections in California; and

WHEREAS, effective, August 3, 2021, the Public Health Officer of The County of Marin (“Health
Officer”), in keeping with Health Orders from the California Department of Public Health,
required all individuals to wear face coverings when indoors in workplaces and public settings,
with limited exemptions, and recommends that businesses make face coverings available to
individuals entering the business on the basis Since April 2021, the SARS-CoV-2 B.1.617.2
(Delta) variant has been circulating in Marin County. This variant is highly transmissible in
indoor settings and requires multi-component prevention strategies to reduce spread. Despite
high vaccination rates, Marin County is experiencing substantial levels of community
transmission due to the Delta variant. While most COVID-19 cases are among unvaccinated
residents, the proportion of breakthrough cases is increasing. Hospitalizations have also
increased, primarily among unvaccinated persons. Marin County is also seeing a concerning
uptick in cases among staff and residents in long-term care facilities; and

WHEREAS, the Delta variant continues to pose a significant risk to the health and safety of
attendees at an in-person meeting of the Board of Directors of the District; and

WHEREAS, on December 1, 2021 the State of California and the San Francisco Department of
Public Health have confirmed a case of the Omicron variant in California which poses a new
significant risk to the health and safety of attendees of an in-person meeting of the Board of
Directors of the District; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors does hereby find that, as noted by the Governor, the
California Department of Public Health and the Marin County Public Health Officer, that a State
of Emergency continues to exist in regard to the Covid-19 outbreak and its Delta and Omicron
variant, has caused, and will continue to cause, conditions of peril to the safety of persons within
the District that are likely to be beyond the control of services, personnel, equipment, and
facilities of the District, and desires to proclaim a local emergency and ratify the proclamation of

Resolution 2022-2235 Page 2 of 4

10



state of emergency by the Governor of the State of California, the California Department of
Public Health and the Public Health Officer of The County of Marin; and
and

WHEREAS, as a consequence of the local emergency persisting, the Board of Directors does
hereby find that the Board of Directors of LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT shall
continue to conduct their meetings without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of
Government Code section 54953, as authorized by subdivision (e) of section 54953, and that
such legislative bodies shall continue to comply with the requirements to provide the public with
access to the meetings as prescribed in paragraph (2) of subdivision (e) of section 54953; and

WHEREAS, the District will continue to:

1. Clearly advertise the means by which members of the public can observe a public
meeting or offer comment during a meeting remotely, via either a call-in or internet-based
option;

2. Provide the relevant remote access information to members of the public looking to
attend a meeting of a local agency legislative body. This information includes, but is not limited
to: phone numbers, passwords, URLs, email addresses, etc., such that members of the public
are able to attend the meeting remotely;

3. Ensure that the public remains able to connect to a meeting and offer public comment
by the means previously advertised in the meeting notice or agenda; and

4. In the event that meetings are interrupted by technological or similar technical
disruptions must first resolve those issues before taking any other action(s) on items on the
meeting agenda.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY
DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are
incorporated into this Resolution by this reference.

Section 2. Affirmation that Local Emergency Persists. The Board of Directors hereby considers
the conditions of the state of emergency in the District and proclaims that a local emergency
persists throughout the District, and due to the continuing Covid-19 pandemic and its Delta
variant, which would present an imminent risk to the health and safety of the Board of Directors
and members of the public at an in-person meeting due to the confined space in which the
Board of Directors meeting are normally held.

Resolution 2022-2235 Page 3 of 4

11



Section 3. Re-ratification of Governor's Proclamation of a State of Emergency. The Board
hereby ratifies the Governor of the State of California’s Proclamation of State of Emergency,
effective as of its issuance date of March 4, 2020 and continuing through follow-up Executive
Orders, the most recent being Executive Order N-08-21, issued June 11, 2021.

Section 4. Remote Teleconference Meetings. The General Manager and Staff of the LAS
GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT are hereby authorized and directed to take all
actions necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution including, conducting
open and public meetings in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e) and other
applicable provisions of the Brown Act.

Section 5. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately

upon its adoption and shall be effective until the earlier of (i) February 19, 2022, or such time the
Board of Directors adopts a subsequent resolution in accordance with Government Code
section 54953(e)(3) to extend the time during which the Board of Directors of LAS GALLINAS
VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT may continue to teleconference without compliance with
paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of section 54953.

* * * * * * * * * *

I hereby certify that the forgoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution duly and regularly
passed and adopted by the Sanitary Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, Marin
County, California, at a regular meeting thereof held on January 20, 2022, by the following vote
of the members thereof:

AYES, and in the favor thereof, Members:
NOES, Members:

ABSENT, Members:

ABSTAIN, Members:

Teresa Lerch, District Secretary

APPROVED:

Judy Schriebman, President of Board of Directors

Resolution 2022-2235 Page 4 of 4

12



Page 1

Las Gallinas Valley Sanitation District
Warrant List 1/20/2022 DRAFT

Addition and
Date Num Vendor Original Amount Adj t Total Amount|Description for items
1/14/2022 Payroll & Processing
1] 1/20/2022 EFT1 ADP Payroll 128,495.26 128,495.26  [Charges
2| 1/20/2022 ACH A and P Moving 84.70 84.70 Document Storage - January
Full Service Oil Change on F250
Super Duty Truck, Ford F550 New
3| 1/20/2022 N/A Able Tire & Brake 2,845.00 2,845.00 Set of Tires
4| 1/20/2022 N/A Aramark Uniform Service 225,27 225,27 Laundry Service for 1/3/22
Engineering Services for Marin
5! 1/20/2022 N/A ArcSine Engineering 1,787.10 1.787.10 Lagoon Pump Station
Capstone Factory Protection Plan
for Microturbines, Year 4 of the 5-
6] 1/20/2022 ACH Cal Microturbines 10,878.00 10,878.00 Year Contract
7] 1/20/2022 N/A California Dept. of Tax and Fee Admin, 1,949.00 1,949.00 Use Tax for 2021
8] 1/20/2022 N/A California Water Envir t Association 91,00 91.00 Pease Cert Renewal
EE's Deferred Comp Plan -Paydate
9| 1/20/2022 EFT CalPERS 457 Plan 6,003.00 6,003.00 12/31/2021
Pre-Fund CERBT Payment -
10| 1/20/2022 EFT CalPERS CERBT-OPEB 11,630.00 11,630.00 January
11| 1/20/2022 EFT CalPERS Required Contribution 520.75 520.75 Pre-Fund GASB Payment -January
EE & ER Payment to Retirement-
12| 1/20/2022 EFT CalPERS Retirement 19,237.09 19,237.09 Paydate 12/31/2021
131 1/20/2022 ACH Caltest Analytical Labs 4,843.11 4,843.11 Qutside Lab Testing
implementation Kickoff Phase
14| 1/20/2022 N/A Caselle 5,633.00 5,633.00 (AP/Budget Software Replacement)
Janitoral Services and Supplies-
15| 1/20/2022 N/A Comet Building Maintenance 1,9589.71 1,959.71 Dec
161 1/20/2022 ACH Contractor Compliance & Monitoring 4,911.00 4,911.00 Labor Compliance for December
17| 1/20/2022 ACH Core Utilities 2,220.00 2,220.00 IT Services for December
STPURWE-On-Call Estimating
18| 1/20/2022 N/A CPM Construction 5,775.00 5,775.00 Support - December
Final Process Billing for the 2021
19| 1/20/2022 N/A Cropper Accountancy Corp. 1,700.00 1,700.00 Fiscal Year Audit.
20( 1/20/2022 ACH CSRMA 133,845.00 133,845.00  |Pooled Liability Insurance
Consuiting & Architectural Design
21| 1/20/2022 NIA Danadjieva Hansen Architects 65,633.50 65,633.50 of OCC Building- Nov & Dec
Monthiy Billing-January, EE
22| 1/20/2022 EFT Direct Dental 1,564.26 1,564.26 Payments for Dental Claims
Preventative Maintenance,
Replaced Return Air Filters Upon
231 1/20/2022 ACH Downing Heating, Inc. 248470 2,484.70 M. Liebmann Request
Safety and Training for LGVSD-
24| 1/20/2022 ACH Du-All Safety 4,728.00 4,728.00 December 2021
25| 1/20/2022 N/A Electrical Equipment Company 366.77 366.77 Power Supply
Technicial Assistance for
26] 1/20/2022 ACH EOQA, Inc. 20,480.92 20,480.92 Regulatory Permits -November
27! 1120/2022 ACH Gardeners Guild 1,179.00 1,179.00 Grounds Maint January
28! 1/20/2022 N/A Garton Tractor 22313 223.43 Parts for Tractor Mower
29| 1/20/2022 ACH Grainger 1,794.65 1,794.65 Misc. Supplies for Plant

13



Dat

MEETING MINUTES OF DECEMBER 16,

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT MET IN OPEN
SESSION BY ZOOM CONFERENCE ON DECEMBER 16, 2021 AT 4:04 PM AND STAFF BY ZOOM
CONFERENCE AT THE DISTRICT OFFICE, 101 LUCAS VALLEY ROAD, SUITE 300 CONFERENCE
ROOM, SAN RAFAEL, CA. 94903

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: M. Clark, C. Murray, J. Schriebman and C. Yezman

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: None.

STAFF PRESENT: Teresa Lerch, Board Secretary; Dale McDonald, District
Treasurer

OTHERS PRESENT: Patrick Richardson and Dave Byers, District Counsel

ANNOUNCEMENT: Vice President Clark announced that the agenda had

been posted as evidenced by the certification on file in
accordance with the law

PUBLIC COMMENT: None.
ACTION:

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT ADJOURNED TO
CLOSED SESSION ON DECEMBER 16, 2021, AT 4:07 PM, BY ZOOM CONFERNCE AND AT THE DISTRICT
OFFICE, 101 LUCAS VALLEY ROAD, SUITE 300, CONFERENCE ROOM, SAN RAFAEL, CALIFORNIA.

Lerch left at 4:07 pm.
McDonald left at 4:15 pm

CLOSED SESSION:

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT - INTERIM GENERAL MANAGER: pursuant to subdivision (b)(1) of Government
Code Section 54957.

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION - Significant exposure
to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of Government Code § 54956.9: Two potential cases.

ADJOURNMENT:

ACTION:
The Board of Directors of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District reconvened the Regular Session on
December 16, 2021 at 5:10 pm.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: (By Roll Call): M. Clark , C. Murray,
J. Schriebman, C. Yezman

STAFF PRESENT: Dale McDonald, District Treasurer; Teresa Lerch, District
Secretary; Mike Cortez, District Engineer

OTHERS PRESENT: Pat Richardson, District Counsel; Patty Garbarino from
Marin Sanitary Service; Garth Schultz from R3
Consulting Group;

PUBLIC COMMENT: None.

1
14



REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION: REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION: President Yezman reported that
there were no reportable actions in Closed Session.

CONSENT CALENDAR:
These items are considered routine and will be enacted, approved or adopted by one motion unless a request for
removal for discussion or explanation is received from the staff or the Board.

A, Approve the Board Minutes for November 18, 2021

B. Approve the Warrant List for December 16, 2021
C. Approve Board Compensation for November, 2021
D. Approve Resolution 2021- 2233 — Remote Meetings
E. Approve Managers’ and Unrepresented Employee Contracts and Resolution 2021-2234
Adopting a Pay Scale
ftem E was discussed.

ACTION:
Board approved (M/S Murray/Schriebman 4-0-0-0) the Consent Calendar items A through D.
AYES: Clark, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman.
NOES: None.
ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
item E was discussed. Clark requested a separate future agenda item to review the Board Secretary Salary.

ACTION:
Board approved (M/S Clark/Schriebman 3-1-0-0) the Consent Calendar item E.
AYES: Clark, Murray and Schriebman
NOES: Yezman
ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.

INFORMATION ITEMS:
STAFF / CONSULTANT REPORTS:
1. Acting General Manager's Report — McDonald reported.

2. Department Reports — Administration and Engineering — McDonald and Cortez reported.

PUBLIC HEARING FOR ORDINANCE NO. 188 AMENDING TITLE 4, CHAPTER 1 — REGULATING
SOLID WASTE, RECYCLABLE AND ORGANIC MATERIALS, AND THE COLLECITON, REMOVAL
AND DISPOSAL THEREOF INCLUDING THE GARBAGE AND REFUSE RATE ADJUSTMENT

FOR 2022

Garth Schultz from R3 Consulting and Patty Garbarino from Marin Sanitary Service were available to
answer questions from the Board or the public.

OPENED PUBLIC HEARING - President Yezman opened the public hearing at 6:06 p.m.
No members of the Public attended.

CLOSED PUBLIC HEARING - President Yezman closed the public hearing at 6:07 p.m.

ACTION:
Board approved (M/S Murray/Schriebman 4-0-0-0) the adoption of Ordinance No 188, An Ordinance
Amending Title 4, Chapter 1 of the District Ordinance Code and adjusting the garbage and refuse rate by
0.64% and directing its publication.

AYES: Clark, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman.

NOES: None.

ABSENT: None.

ABSTAIN: None.

15



5.

10.

PRESENTATION AND RECEIPT OF THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND AUDITOR’S
REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

John Cropper of Cropper Accountancy presented the results of the Annual Financial Audit for the year
ending June 30, 2021. Discussion ensued.

ACTION:
Board received (M/S Schriebman/Murray 4-0-0-0) the Annual Financial Statement and Auditor's report as
presented for the year ending June 30, 2021.

AYES: Clark, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman
NOES:  None.

ABSENT: None.

ABSTAIN: None.

BROWN AND CALDWELL CONTRACT EXTENSION
Board reviewed the Contract Amendment 2 for the Brown and Caldwell contract pertaining to the Secondary
Treatment Plant Upgrade and Recycled Water project.
ACTION:
Board approved (M/S Murray/Schriebman 4-0-0-0) Contract Amendment 2 to the Brown and Caldwell
Contract in the amount of $39,202.
AYES: Clark, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman
NOES: None.
ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.

CONSIDER RESOLUTION 2021-2235 RECOGNIZING EMPLOYEES

Board reviewed Resolution 2021-2235 recognizing the dedication of the LGVSD employees during the pandemic.
Discussion ensued. Board directed staff to work with District Counsel to formulate recognition in 2022. No action
was taken by the Board.

BOARD TO CREATE A BIOSOLIDS AD HOC COMMITTEE

Board discussed creating a Biosolids Ad Hoc Committee. By consensus, Board created a Biosolids Ad Hoc
Committee. Board President Yezman appointed herself and Director Schriebman on the Committee with Yezman
as the chair.

PUBLIC COMMENT - none.
BOARD MEMBER REPORTS

1. CLARK

NBWA Board Committee —verbal report

NBWA Conference Committee — no report

2021 Employee Climate Survey Ad Hoc Committee- no report
2021 Operations Control Center Ad Hoc Committee — no report
Other Reports—no report

®ooow

2. MURRAY
a. Marin LAFCO - verbal report
CASA Energy Committee— no report
Ad Hoc 2021 GM Recruitment Committee - no report
2021 Legal Services Ad Hoc Committee ~ no report
2021 Employee Climate Survey Ad Hoc Committee- no report
Marin County Special Districts Association — verbal report
Other Reports — verbal report

@ 0ao00C

16



3. SCHRIEBMAN
a. Gallinas Watershed Council/Miller Creek Watershed Council— verbal report
b. JPA Local Task Force— no report
¢. NBWA Tech Advisory Committee— verbal report
d. Other Reports- no report

4. YEZMAN

Flood Zone 7—- no report

CSRMA - no report

2021 STPURWE Engineering Ad Hoc Committee- no report
2021 GM Recruitment Ad Hoc Committee ~ verbal report
2021 Legal Services Ad Hoc Committee - no report

Other Reports—no report

~0a0ooD

11. BOARD REQUESTS:

A. Board Meeting Attendance Requests-none.

B. Board Agenda ltem Requests- Clark requested the following agenda items - the salary disparity
between the District Secretary and the Administrative/Financial Specialist, discussion on COVID-19
vaccinations, Grant opportunities, establishing an Ad hoc HR committee, and sewer service charge
relief for low income residents.

C. Board Secretary Lerch reminded the Board of the upcoming meetings:

January 4, 2022 3 PM Special Board Meeting
January 6, 2022 4 PM Regular Board Meeting
January 20, 2022 4 PM Regular Board Meeting

The Celebration of Rabi Elias’s 8 years as Board director will be on December 20, 4 PM at Crave
Restaurant in Novato.

12. VARIOUS INDUSTRY RELATED ARTICLES - discussion ensued.

13. ADJOURNMENT:
ACTION:
Board approved (M/S Schriebman/Murray 4-0-0-0) the adjournment of the meeting at 7:37 pm.
AYES: Clark, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman
NOES: None.
ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.

The next Board Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, January 4% at 3 pm by Zoom meeting.

ATTEST:

Teresa Lerch, District Secretary

APPROVED:

Crystal J. Yezman, Board Vice-President

17



MEETING MINUTES OF JANUARY 4, 2022

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND STAFF OF THE LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT MET
IN OPEN SESSION BY ZOOM CONFERENCE ON JANUARY 4, 2022 AT 3:03 PM AT THE DISTRICT
OFFICE, 101 LUCAS VALLEY ROAD, SUITE 300, SAN RAFAEL, CALIFORNIA.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: M. Clark. Murray, J. Schriebman and C. Yezman

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: None.

STAFF PRESENT: Dale McDonald, District Treasurer

OTHERS PRESENT: Patrick Richardson, District Counsel

ANNOUNCEMENT: President Yezman that the agenda had been posted as
evidenced by the certification on file in accordance with
the law

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

BOARD APPLICATION REVIEW AND DISCUSSION

The Board reviewed the applications submitted and selected their interview questions. Discussion
ensued.

BOARD MEMBER APPLICANT INTERVIEWS
The Board conducted interviews based upon submitted applications to fill the vacancy on the Board in
accordance with Government Code 1780. The candidates were interviewed in the order as follows:

1. Ronald Ford

2. Russ Greenfield
Following the interviews, the Board began deliberations in order to appoint a person to fill a vacant position
on the Board. Discussion ensued.
ACTION:
Board approved (M/S Schriebman/Clark 3-1-0-0) selecting candidate Ronald Ford effective immediately as
a recommendation to the Marin County Board of Supervisors as their choice to fill the vacant LGVSD Board
position.

AYES: Clark, Schriebman and Yezman
NOES: Murray

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

ADJOURNMENT:
ACTION:
Board approved (M/S Schriebman/Clark 4-0-0-0) the adjournment of the meeting at 4:10 PM
AYES: Clark, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman.
NOES: None.
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None.

The next Board Meeting is scheduled January 6, 2022 4:00 PM at the District office and by Zoom
meeting.

Special Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 2 January 4, 2022
18



ATTEST:

Dale McDonald, Treasurer

APPROVED:

SEAL

Crystal Yezman, Board Vice-President

Special Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 2 January 4, 2022
19



Page 2

Las Gallinas Valley Sanitation District

£

2 C

Warrant List 1/20/2022 DRAFT Date
—
Addition and r[
Date Num Vendor Original Amount Adjustment Total Amoul scription for items
h "4
Internet Website Design-
30| 1/20/2022 N/A GraphicSmith LLC 109.20 109.20 December
Lower Miller Creek Weed
Management and Irrigation
31} 1/20/2022 ACH Hanford ARC 5,061.00 5,061.00 Maintenance- December
Engineering Support Services, Digestar
Room MCC-2 Upgrades, Flow
32! 1/20/2022 N/A Hazen & Sawyer 13,200.00 13,200.00 Equalization System- D b
Labor Relations Consulting 1/1/22 -
33] 1/20/2022 N/A IEDA, Inc. 7,919.00 7,918.00 6/30/22 Per Contract
Alarm Service at 300 Smith Ranch
34| 1/20/2022 N/A Jefferson Security 255.00 255.00 Rd. 1/1-3/31
Solar Panel Replacement
35| 1/20/2022 ACH Kenwood Energy 4,031.25 4,031.25 Assist - D b
36| 1/20/2022 N/A Kyocera D t Solution 50.00 50.00 Consulting on New Copy Machines
37| 1/20/2022 N/A Marin Ace 6.86 6.86 Misc. Supplies
Remove Wiring on Existing
Photobeamn and Service Gate as
38| 1/20/2022 N/A Marin Fence Company 175.00 175.00 Requested
Water Use at Plant and Pumgp
38! 1/20/2022 N/A Marin Water §,140.84 6,140.84 Stations - 10/19 - 12117
40| 1/20/2022 ACH Murray, Craig 125.00 125.00 Medical Reimbursment
41| 1/20/2022 NIA North Bay Petroleum 1,445.12 1,445.12 Unleaded Fuel Delivery
42| 1/20/2022 N/A Novato Toyota 376.12 376.12 Service on Rav4 (GM Vehicle)
Flanges & Gaskets for Grit
43! 1/20/2022 N/A Pace Supply 149.80 149.80 Washers
44| 1/20/2022 N/A Pacific Gas & Electric 6,987.73 6,987.73 Electricity at Plant - 11/29 - 12/26
Electricity at Pump Stations - 11/17-
45| 1/20/2022 N/A Pacific Gas & Electric 7,970.04 7,970.04 12/16
Office Rentals at 101 Lucas Valley
46| 1/20/2022 N/A Rathiin Properties 9,071.00 9,071.00 Rd.-Feb
47| 1/20/2022 N/A ReinTech 350.00 350.00 Annual RC10 Satelite Subscription
48| 1/20/2022 ACH Retiree Augusto 145.65 145.65 Retiree Health - Feb
49| 1/20/2022 ACH Retiree Burgess 153.53 163.53 Retiree Health - Feb
501 1/20/2022 ACH Retiree C 153.53 153.53 Retiree Health - Feb
51) 1/20/2022 ACH Retiree Cutri 440.30 440.30 Retiree Health - Feb
52| 1/20/2022 ACH Retiree E ! 232,94 232.94 Retiree Health - Feb
53| 1/20/2022 ACH Retiree Gately 158.44 158.44 Retiree Health - Feb
54| 1/20/2022 ACH Retiree Guion 158.44 158.44 Retiree Heaith - Feb
Retiree Health - Feb- Re-Enrolled
with CalPERS in December.
55| 1/20/2022 ACH Retiree Johnson 1,404.80 1,404.80 Includes January Payment.
56| 1/20/2022 ACH Retiree Kermoian 153.53 153.53 Retiree Health - Feb
571 1/20/2022 ACH Retiree Mandler 153.53 153.53 Retiree Health - Feb

20



Page3

Las Gallinas Valley Sanitation District

Warrant List 1/20/2022 DRAFT

Addition and
Date Num Vendor Original Amount Adjustment Total Amount|Description for items
58| 1/20/2022 ACH Retiree McGuire 625.00 625.00 Retiree Health - Feb
59, 1/20/2022 ACH Retiree Memmott 153.53 153.53 Retiree Health - Feb
60] 1/20/2022 ACH Retiree Petrie 145.65 145.65 Retiree Health - Feb
61} 1/20/2022 ACH Retiree Pettey 153.53 153.53 Retiree Health - Feb
62| 1/20/2022 ACH Retiree Reetz 456.06 456.06 Retiree Health - Feb
63| 1/20/2022 ACH Retiree Reilly 153.53 153.53 Retiree Health - Feb
64| 1/20/2022 ACH Retiree Vine 153.53 153,53 Retiree Health - Feb
65| 1/20/2022 ACH Retiree Wettstein 667.00 667.00 Retiree Health - Feb
66| 1/20/2022 ACH Retiree Williams 667.00 €67.00 Retiree Health - Feb
67| 1/20/2022 N/A Satcom Global 160.57 160,57 SIM Cards for Satalite Phones
681 1/20/2022 ACH Schriebman, Judy 200.00 200.00 Medical Reimbursment
691 1/20/12022 N/A T&T Vaive and Instrument 2,933.25 2,933.25 P ic A X3
Porta Potties for Water Stopages -
70{ 1/20/2022 N/A United Site Services 602.55 602.55 Dec/Jan
Sodium Bisulfite & Sodium
71| 1/20/2022 ACH Univar 17,681.75 17,681.75 Hypochlorite
"Sludge Judge" Polycarbonate
72| 1/20/2022 N/A USA Blue Book 371.42 371.42 Tube
Cell Phones, Pump Stations &
73] 1/20/2022 EFT Verizon Wireless 2,397.14 2,397.14 SCADA Nov 26- Dec 26
74 1/20/2022 EFT Vision Service Plan 433.80 433.80 EE Vision for January
75| 1/20/2022 N/A Water Components & Building Supply 601.84 601.84 Misc. Flanges & Gaskets
76| 1/20/2022 ACH WECO 603.04 603.04 Manhole Roller Safety Cover
FSA Administration Fee -
771 1/20/2022 EFT WEX Health 50.00 50.00 December
78] 1/20/2022 ACH Yezman, Crystal 200.00 200.00 Medical Reimbursment

21




Pagea

Las Gallinas Valley Sanitation District
Warrant List 1/20/2022 DRAFT

Addition and

Date Num Vendor QOriginal Amount Adjust Total Amount|Description for items
Do not change any formulas below this fine.
TOTAL $ 539,075.76  $ - $ 539,075.76
EFT1 EFT1 = Payroll (Amount Required) 128,495.26 128,495.26 Approval:
EFT2 EFT2 = Bank of Marin loan payments 0.00 0.00
PC Petty Cash Checking 0.00 0.00 fFinance
>1 Checks {Operating Account) 0.00 0.00
N/A Checks - Not issued 147,063.82 147,063.82 {GM
EFT EFT = Vendor initiated "pulis” from LGVSD 41,836.04 41,836.04
ACH ACH = LGVSD initiated "push” to Vendor 221,680.64 221,680.64 |Board
Total $ 539,075.76 $ 539,075.76
Difference: s
STPURWE Costs 5,775.00

22



Agend Htem_ N>

Dat, A,,/i %,‘ VL
Directors' Meeting Attendance Recap
Name Total Meetings
Megan Clark 4
Rabi Elias 1
Craig Murray 6
Judy Schriebman 3
Crystal Yezman 3
Total 17
Meeting Date: 12/20/2021
Paydate: 12/28/2021

C:\Users\aschultz\Desktop\Recap - Board meetings - Form 23



101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300, San Rafael, CA 94903
' ] Office: 415.472.1734 Fax: 415.499.7715
25

| GG I l i nc S BOARD MEMBER ATTENDANCE FORM

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
Director’s Name: N\ CRan C\ o\(k— ‘ Month: bLQ Lot 2 YO—L ]

Board Members shall be comglnsated for up to the legal limit of six {6) meetings per month and one (1) per day. Board
members are limited to four (4) conferences or seminars per year.
a maximum of one (1) meeting per day.

For multi-day conferences, compensation shall be at

REGULAR and SPECIAL MEETINGS CHARGING DISTRICT
Date : Description of meeting Yes | No
e
B ?,‘] 2\ Yoo a oo fy\{eﬂv\ﬁ\ v

12 I(,,,{u ﬂ.e%u\u v’

TOTAL 2_
OTHER MEETINGS CHARGING DISTRICT
Date _ ' Description of meeting Yes No

]l\l\%\"b\ NOWA  Meelsng v’
\),.\)O\\ L\ AGWEA S'*L'L(hf\ﬁk \CW\/\m\lrL, =

TOTAL 7

Total Meetings for which | am Requesting Payment: , L.
Max of six (6) per Health & Safety Code §4733 {

I hereby certify that the meetings as set forth above are true and correct and are for the purpose of cohducting official business for
the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District. V.)w}\

Moo Qe () ém,\ [2, 2021

rector Signature U | pate
. /] h 2t
ministtative/services Manager Approved ' 7

Dat

%4/\ %/.,_____., [-[7. 27T

| / B&a’rd’ﬁecr?at:a//ﬁ(ecefkéd Date
\__~

24



101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300, San Rafael, CA 94903
Office: 415.472.1734 Fax: 415.499.7715

BOARD MEMBER ATTENDANCE FORM

ALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

Director’'s Name: P&‘\bt E/(.‘G/\S’ Month: e C- 202/

Board Members shall be compensated for up to the legal limit of six (6) meetings per month and one (1) per day. Board
members are limited to four (4) conferences or seminars peryear. For multi-day conferences, compensation shall be at
a maximum of one (1) meeting per day.

REGULAR and SPECIAL MEETINGS CHARGING DISTRICT
Date Description of meeting Yes No

72/2/2) | FReqular I

TOTAL f
OTHER MEETINGS CHARGING DISTRICT
Date Description of meeting Yes No
TOTAL /
Total Meetings for which | am Requesting Payment: :
Max of six (6) per Health & Safety Code §4733 /

I hereby certify that the meetings as set forth above are true and correct and are for the purpose of conducting official business for
the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District. .

,%? Z/&zvj /-3-22

r Signature Date

1zl

We Services Maffager Approved I Date
[-3-22

Boar?ﬁ/ cretary R’écewed ) o5 Date




101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300, San Rafael, CA 94903
qu Office: 415.472.1734 Fax: 415.499.7715

GO ”anS | BOARD MEMBER ATTENDANCE FORM

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

Director’s Name: MURRAY, Craig K. Month: December 2021

Board Members shall be compensated for up to the legal limit of six (6) meeting per month and one (1) per day. Board
members are limited to four (4) conferences or seminars per year. For multi-day conferences, compensation shall be at
a maximum of one (1) meeting per day.

REGULAR and SPECIAL MEETINGS CHARGING DISTRICT
Date Description of meeting Yes No
12/2/21 Board Meeting X
12/7/21 GM Ad Hoc Committee Review X
12/16/21 Board Meeting X
TOTAL 3/3
OTHER MEETINGS CHARGING DISTRICT
Date Description of meeting Yes No
12/1/21 Marin County Special Districts Association, Executive Officers X
Meeting, Marin Co. Finance ~ Roy Givens; Co. Supv. Rodoni
Merrydale Road/Las Gallinas Creek Headwater Litter Removal ¢/o
12/5,19,26/21 City of San Rafael: 12/5 0.5 hours; 12/19 1.0 hours; 12/26 0.5 hours; XXX
12/7/21 RCAC Storage & Distribution X
12/9/21 Marin LAFCo Commission Meeting X
12/14/21 CASA Air Quality, Climate Change & Energy (ACE) Workgroup Meeting X
12/15/21 RCAC Arsenic X
TOTAL 3/8

Total Meetings for which | am Requesting Payment: 6/11
Max of six (6) per Health & Safety Code §4733

Fhereby certify that the meetings as set forth above are true and correct and are for the purpose of conducting official business for
the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District.

C e Craig K. Murray December 30, 2021

C‘-Dﬁctor Signature Date

: Igvsd board meeting attendance form — December 2021 26



101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300, San Rafael, CA 94903
Office: 415.472.1734 Fax: 415.499.7715

BOARD MEMBER ATTENDANCE FORM

| fop2-

Slas
(Gallinas®

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

dmmistratl & Service, anager Approved bate
)1 29] 1\

Board Secretary Rek’énved ! Date

: igvsd board meeting attendance form — December 2021

27



300 Smith Ranch Road, San Rafael, CA 94903
Office: 415.472.1734 Fax: 415.499.7715

ﬁGG I I | nO S | BOARD MEMBER ATTENDANCE

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT FORM

Director’s Name: Judy Schriebman Month: Dec.2021___

Board Members shall be compensated for up to the legal limit of six (6) meeting per month and one (1) per day. Board
members are limited to four (4) conferences or seminars peryear. For multi-day conferences, compensation shall be at
a maximum of one (1) meeting per day.

REGULAR and SPECIAL MEETINGS CHARGING DISTRICT
Date Description of meeting Yes No
12/2 Reg mtg X
12/16 Reg mtg X
TOTAL 2:2
OTHER MEETINGS CHARGING DISTRICT
Date Description of meeting Yes No
12/1 GWC Meeting X
TOTAL 1:1
Total Meetings for which | am Requesting Payment: 3.3
Max of six (6) per Health & Safety Code §4733 ’

I hereby certify that the meetings as set forth above are true and correct and are for the purpose of conducting official business for
the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District.

DLA, Sbdoan. 12/27/2021

ﬂ —> //?a'tiﬁ;z—

Approved By/ Date

(A g =i

c:\users\tlerch\appdata\local\microsoft\windows\inetcache\content.outlook\fpn%§ni\attendance dec. 2021.docx




gf‘%? G I l . 101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300, San Rafael, CA 94903
) O InGS | Office: 415.472.1734 Fax: 415.499.7715

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEMBER ATTENDANCE FORM

Director’s Name: Yezman Month: Dec 2021

Board Members shall be compensated for up to the legal limit of six (6) meeting per month and one (1) per day. Board
members are limited to four (4) conferences or seminars per year. For multi-day conferences, compensation shall be at
a maximum of one (1) meeting per day.

REGULAR and SPECIAL MEETINGS CHARGING DISTRICT
Date Description of meeting Yes No
12/16/21 Regular Board Mtg X
TOTAL 1
OTHER MEETINGS CHARGING DISTRICT
Date Description of meeting Yes No
12/16/21 GM Ad Hoc Meeting X
12/30/21 Engineering Subcommittee Meeting X
TOTAL 2
Total Meetings for which | am Requesting Payment: Max 3
of six (6) per Health & Safety Code §4733

I hereby certify that the meetings as set forth above are true and correct and are for the purpose of conducting official business for
the La> Qallnias valley Satiltdiy DIsulcL.

/@W Q ?%7’\/ 01/02/21
// /Wﬁc or Signature Date
% [/nfer

Administrative Services Manager Approved Date

Board Segretary Received Date
% /jV\ 13 ]ey

29




O O O

AGENDA ITEM 3.1

1/20/2022

Acting General Manager Report
Separate ltem to be distributed at Board Meeting

Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting
Verbal Report

Presentation

30



MANAGEMENT TEAM DISTRICT BOARD

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300 General Manager, Vacant Megan Clark

San Rafael, CA 94903 Plant Operations, Mel Liebmann Ronald Ford

Tel.- 415-472-1734 Collections/Safety/Maintenance, Greg Pease Craig K. Murray

Fax: 415-499-7715 Engineering, Michael P. Coriez Judy Schriebman

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT www.LGVSD.org Administrative Servic ,Da!e‘ych ald Z tal J. Yezman
werida flem 2 T 7T

Date

January 10, 2022

The Honorable Dianne Feinstein
U.S. Senate
Washington D.C., 20510

Dear Senator Feinstein:

We write to express our concerns about ongoing efforts to address threats posed by per-and
polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) and, specifically, proposals to designate PFAS as a hazardous
substance under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act
(CERCLA). As the Senate considers legislation to address PFAS contamination and liability for
cleanups, we urge that you explicitly exempt clean water agencies (POTWs) from CERCLA

liability and ensure that the polluter pays principle remains the foundation of CERCLA for the
reasons discussed below.

In addition to the treatment plant, other aspects of LGVSD include solar generation, a garbage
franchise and a multi-faceted reclamation project which includes a freshwater marsh, irrigated
pastures, storage ponds and saltwater marsh — all of which are home to area wildlife, and provide
access and recreation for the public. Given the unique low-lying creek and bayside location of the
District’s service area, strict attention is given to the treatment process and green practices are an
ongoing goal of LGVSD. Approximately 2/3’s of the District’s treated water (effluent) isrecycled.
The LGVSD/MMWD recycled water is utilized within the LGVSD boundaries.

PFAS are a group of man-made chemicals used in a plethora of everyday commercial products,
including cookware, food packaging, carpets, textiles, and cosmetics to name a few. POTWs
provide essential public health and environmental services through the treatment of wastewater,
which allows water and biosolids to be safely recycled and returned to the environment. POTWs
receive and reflect what is used in society. As a result, POTWs are passive recipients of PFAS: we
neither produce nor use them.

In October, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) published the Strategic PFAS
Roadmap, elements of which were included in the PFAS Action Act of 2021 (H.R. 2467). We
note that the House passed the PFAS Action Act in August, and the Senate has yet to act on the
legislation. We strongly support addressing PFAS through source control and sound science as
articulated in some of the elements of H.R. 2467. This includes the disclosure of the introduction
of PFAS into a POTW by owners and operators of industrial sources. Unfortunately, HR. 2467
also includes a mandate to designate PFAS chemicals as hazardous substances under CERCLA.
We are concerned that this could have a range of potentially serious consequences for agencies
that recycle their wastewater, discharge their effluent, and/or land apply biosolids that are a
beneficial byproduct of the wastewater treatment process.

31



MANAGEMENT TEAM DISTRICT BOARD

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300 General Manager, Vacant Megan Clark
San Rafael, CA 94903 Plant Operations, Me! Liebmann Ronald Ford
Tel.: 415-472-1734 Collections/Safety/Maintenance, Greg Pease Craig K. Murray
Fax: 415-499-7715 Engineering, Michael P. Cortez Judy Schriebman
VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT www.LGVSD.org Administrative Services, Dale McDonald Crystal J. Yezman

It is uncertain how many groundwater basins or surface water bodies receiving wastewater effluent
or recycled water could be deemed a Superfund site. However, it remains a very real possibility
that CERCLA designation of this family of chemicals would impose significant and unwarranted
liability on local wastewater agencies and their ratepayers. Designating PFAS chemicals as
hazardous substances under CERCLA would trigger strict, joint and several joint liability for those
entities that contribute any PFAS to a particular site. Even if such the contribution by the POTW
is de minimis and entirely unavoidable, as is generally the case of clean water agencies, that agency
could potentially be subject to being included in litigation to clean up the site or to pay for any
damages.

As such, we strongly request an exemption from CERCLA liability for clean water agencies
be provided to safeguard POTWs and biosolids managers from unreasonable and
unwarranted liability simply because these agencies are receivers of PFAS while delivering
critical public health services

Additionally, we endorse recent congressional actions that would provide federal assistance to
clean water agencies to implement pretreatment programs related to PFAS management and
discharge. Source control of these chemicals is the most appropriate and effective approach to
protect public health and the environment. A clean water agency that complies with applicable
and appropriate federal management and treatment standards must not be responsible for current
and future costs associated with PFAS cleanup.

It is vital that you secure an exemption for these agencies from CERCLA, no less than that
contemplated in H.R. 2467 for our nation’s airports. Assigning liability and responsibility to Las
Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, our ratepayers and similar agencies is simply not good public
policy.

Please do not hesitate to contact Dale McDonald, Acting District Manager, 415-526-1519 should
you have any questions.

Dale McDonald
Acting District Manager

415-526-1519

32



MANAGEMENT TEAM DISTRICT BOARD

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300 General Manager, Vacant Megan Clark

San Rafael, CA 94903 Plant Operations, Mel Liebmann Ronald Ford

Tel.: 415-472-1734 Collections/Safety/Maintenance, Greg Pease Craig K. Murray

: Fax: 415-499-7715 Engineering, Michaet P. Cortez -~ Judy Schriebman

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT www.LGVSD.org Administrative Services, Dale McDonald ~ Crystal J. Yezman

January 10, 2022

The Honorable Alex Padilla
U.S. Senate
Washington D.C., 20510

Dear Senator Padilla:

We write to express our concerns about ongoing efforts to address threats posed by per-and
polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) and, specifically, proposals to designate PFAS as a hazardous
substance under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act
(CERCLA). As the Senate considers legislation to address PFAS contamination and liability for
cleanups, we urge that you explicitly exempt clean water agencies (POTWs) from CERCLA
liability and ensure that the polluter pays principle remains the foundation of CERCLA for the
reasons discussed below.

In addition to the treatment plant, other aspects of LGVSD include solar generation, a garbage
franchise and a multi-faceted reclamation project which includes a freshwater marsh, irrigated
pastures, storage ponds and saltwater marsh — all of which are home to area wildlife, and provide
access and recreation for the public. Given the unique low-lying creek and bayside location of the
District’s service area, strict attention is given to the treatment process and green practices are an
ongoing goal of LGVSD. Approximately 2/3°s of the District’s treated water (effluent) isrecycled.
The LGVSD/MMWD recycled water is utilized within the LGVSD boundaries.

PFAS are a group of man-made chemicals used in a plethora of everyday commercial products,
including cookware, food packaging, carpets, textiles, and cosmetics to name a few. POTWs
provide essential public health and environmental services through the treatment of wastewater,
which allows water and biosolids to be safely recycled and returned to the environment. POTWs
receive and reflect what is used in society. As a result, POTWs are passive recipients of PFAS: we
neither produce nor use them.

In October, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) published the Strategic PFAS
Roadmap, elements of which were included in the PFAS Action Act of 2021 (H.R. 2467). We
note that the House passed the PFAS Action Act in August, and the Senate has yet to act on the
legislation. We strongly support addressing PFAS through source control and sound science as
articulated in some of the elements of H.R. 2467. This includes the disclosure of the introduction
of PFAS into a POTW by owners and operators of industrial sources. Unfortunately, HR. 2467
also includes a mandate to designate PFAS chemicals as hazardous substances under CERCLA.
We are concerned that this could have a range of potentially serious consequences for agencies
that recycle their wastewater, discharge their effluent, and/or land apply biosolids that are a
beneficial byproduct of the wastewater treatment process.

33



MANAGEMENT TEAM DISTRICT BOARD

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300 General Manager, Vacant Megan Clark
San Rafael, CA 94903 Plant Operations, Me} Liebmann Ronald Ford
Tel.: 415-472-1734 Collections/Safety/Maintenance, Greg Pease Craig K. Murray
Fax: 415-499-7715 Engineering, Michael P. Cortez Judy Schriebman
VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT www.LGVSD.org Administrative Services, Dale McDonald Crystal J. Yezman

[t is uncertain how many groundwater basins or surface water bodies receiving wastewater effluent
or recycled water could be deemed a Superfund site. However, it remains a very real possibility
that CERCLA designation of this family of chemicals would impose significant and unwarranted
liability on local wastewater agencies and their ratepayers. Designating PFAS chemicals as
hazardous substances under CERCLA would trigger strict, joint and several joint liability for those
entities that contribute any PFAS to a particular site. Even if such the contribution by the POTW
is de minimis and entirely unavoidable, as is generally the case of clean water agencies, thatagency
could potentially be subject to being included in litigation to clean up the site or to pay for any
damages.

As such, we strongly request an exemption from CERCLA liability for clean water agencies
be provided to safeguard POTWs and biosolids managers from unreasonable and
unwarranted liability simply because these agencies are receivers of PFAS while delivering
critical public health services

Additionally, we endorse recent congressional actions that would provide federal assistance to
clean water agencies to implement pretreatment programs related to PFAS management and
discharge. Source control of these chemicals is the most appropriate and effective approach to
protect public health and the environment. A clean water agency that complies with applicable
and appropriate federal management and treatment standards must not be responsible for current
and future costs associated with PFAS cleanup.

It is vital that you secure an exemption for these agencies from CERCLA, no less than that
contemplated in H.R. 2467 for our nation’s airports. Assigning liability and responsibility to Las
Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, our ratepayers and similar agencies is simply not good public
policy.

Please do not hesitate to contact Dale McDonald, Acting District Manager, 415-526-1519 should
you have any questions.

Dale McDonald ™

Acting District Manager
415-526-1519

34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



a7



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



ST
?(Ggsllinos,

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT Item Number 8

Agenda Summary Report

To: Board of Directors

From: Greg Pease, Collection System/Maintenance/Safety Manager
415.526.1513 gpease@lgvsd.org

Meeting Date: January 20, 2022

Re: Appropriate Vehicle Reserve Funds for FY 2021-2022 Service Truck Purchase
ltem Type: Consent Action__X Information Other
Standard Contract: Yes No (See attached) Not Applicable

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Board to approve the use of Vehicle Reserve Funds in the amount of $220,000 for the purchase of a
service truck to be added to the LGVSD Fleet in FY 2021-2022 and authorize the acting/interim General
Manager to authorize the purchase if the vehicle becomes available on a sales lot.

BACKGROUND
During FY 2018-2019, the District established a vehicle reserve fund in the amount of $1 million. The
purpose of this fund is to ensure that there are sufficient funds for vehicle and equipment replacement.

An additional service truck is requested to meet the demands of the District Operations and Maintenance
divisions. The service truck is a vital, daily use vehicle and used by Maintenance, Collections and Plant
Operations staff. The service truck is our only means to pull/install pumps, valves, pipes and other heavy
equipment throughout the District. The current service truck is a model year 2008 and was not available
to Staff, due to required repair and services, multiple times over the course of the previous 2 years and
during these times, the District relied on mutual aid agreements to borrow equipment from neighboring
Districts. The existing service truck would be designated as the “Pump Station Service Vehicle” primarily
used by the Collections staff, however it will serve as a backup in the event the new vehicle needs to be
repaired/serviced.

Procurement was originally anticipated to occur through Sourcewell, a cooperative purchasing
organization frequently used by governmental agencies and the District to minimize procurement costs.
A competitive quote was provided by Sourcewell (attached) for the amount $192,978.93 but due to Covid
related manufacturing delays, the estimated acquisition time is a year and a half. For this reason, we are
asking for the ability to purchase from a dealership if a truck becomes available. We have increased the
amount requested to ensure the allocated funds are sufficient to allow for a dealer purchase.

PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION
On June 17, 2021, the Board approved Resolution 2021-2220 approving the budget for FY 2021-2022.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
N/A

X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2022\Agenda Packets 2022\01202022\ASR-Vehiclei%?gacement Fund -Service Truck.docx



Gcl mcs,

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

FISCAL IMPACT
The appropriation of funds represents anticipated spending from the vehicle reserve account.
Restoration of used funds will be included with the aforementioned long term vehicle replacement

funding strategy review.

XABOARDWgenda\Agenda 2022\Agenda Packets 2022\01202022\ASR-Vehiclell}sﬂacement Fund -Service Truck.docx



National Auto Fleet Group

A Biviaion of Chovroler of Warsaawille

480 Aute Center Orive, Watesnville, DA 85076
[BE3) EBO-B872+[831) 440.-8497 Fax
Fleet@NMNationalAutoFleatBroup.com

11/4/2021 Quote ID: 18998

Order Cut Off Date: 11/12/2021

Mr Greg Pease
Las Gallinas Valley Sanitation District

300 Smith Ranch Road

San Rafael, California, 94903

Dear Greg Pease,

National Auto Fleet Group is pleased to quote the following vehicle(s) for your consideration.

One (1) New/Unused (2022 Ford Super Duty F-550 DRW (F5H) XL 4WD Reg Cab 169" WB 84" CA, Knapheide
6132DLR-44K 11’ Crane + Chassing Handling $2,000.00) and delivered to your specified location, each for

One Unit One Unit  Total % Total
(MSRP) Savings Savings
Contract Price 36170500  $55048.14 07 $6,656.86
Knapheide 6132DLR-44K 11' Crane $121,582.00
+ Chassing Handling $2,000.00
Tax (9.2500 %) $16,338.29
Tire fee $10.50
Total $192,978.93

- per the attached specifications.

This vehicle(s) is available under the Sourcewell (Formerly Know as NJPA) Contract 120716-NAF . Piease
reference this Contract number on all purchase orders to National Auto Fleet Group. Payment terms are Net 20 days
after receipt of vehicle.

Thank you in advance for your consideration. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

Jesse Cooper Quoting Department

Account Manager Account Manager

Email; Fleet@NationalAutoFleetGroup.com Fleet@NationalAutoFleetGroup.com
Office: (855) 289-6572 (855) 289-6572

Fax. (831) 460-8497

https:/Awww.nationalautofleetgroup.com/OrderRequest/SSDPriny1 89987ws=true&se=true&ssd Type=QuickQuote 3711



Purchase Order Instructions & Resources

In order to finalize your purchase please submit this purchase packet to your

governing body for a purchase order approval and submit your purchase order in the
following way:

Email: Fleet@NationalAutoFleetGroup.com
Fax: (831) 480-8497
Mail: National Auto Fleet Group

490 Auto Center Drive

Watsonville, CA 95076

We will send a courtesy confirmation for your order and a W-9 if needed.

Additional Resources

Learn how to track your vehicle: www.NAFGETA.com
Use the upfitter of your choice: www.NAFGpartner.com
Vehicle Status: ETA@NationalAutoFleetGroup.com
General Inquiries: Fleet@NationalAutoFleetGroup.com

For general questions or assistance please contact our main office at:

1-855-289-6572

https://www.nationalautofleetgroup.com/OrderRequest/SSDPrint/1 89987ws=truc&se=true&ssd Type=QuickQuote 4/11



Knapheide Truck Eq Co - CA QUOTATION
405 Gandy Dancer Rd

Tracy CA 95377 Quote 1D: HCO0000257
Phone: 209-855-8400
Fax:  209-835-2128 Page 10f3
SINCE 1848 www.tracy.knapheide.com
Account: 99

Customer: LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SAN DIS
300 SMITH RANCH RD
SAN RAFAEL CA 94803

Quote Number: HC00000257
Quote Date: 10/27/2021
Quote valid until: 11/26/2021
Payment Terms: COD

Contact:
Phone: Salesperson: HUNTER CARNEVALE
Fax: Quoted By: hcarnevale
PO#:
Make: FORD Model: F-550 Year: 2()22 Single/Dual: DRW
Cab Type: REGULAR VIN#: CUSTOMER SUPPLIED C""j;‘,gj 84.0 Wheelbase: 1690

. ary
1 KMT1 1.4463-21

REF: LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

Knapheide 6132DLR-44K: 11 ft crane body with torg-iselator crane support system.
A-40 galvanneal compartments and doors, 3/16" treadplate floor, 1/8” tops and
backs, full-seam continuously welded. 12 gauge bottom and end panels of
compartments and double panel 14 gauge outside panels. Exclusive 12 stage K-coat
protection includes 12 stages of cleaning, pre-treat, electrodeposition prime coat,
rinse, and curing. (6) recessed cargo tie-downs in floor — 6,000# capacity, (2) heavy
duty aluminum grab handies, and LED stop/tail/turn lights, clearance lights, &
backup lights. 217 work surface bumper with thru compartment, vise plate, & 2.5V
receiver tube. (2) Grip-Strut flex steps, (1) cach side of rear tail shelf. 16™ high double
pancl slam tailgate with center tatch and flat spaee for tailgate graphics.

D-Rings: (6) D-rings installed in cargo area, 3 cach side

KnapLiner: Commercial grade sprav-on bed lincr applied to cargo floor, sides,
compartment tops, bulkhead, tailgate, and rear bumper (no liner on top of rear
bumper)

Stellar 7621 Service Crane: Max 7,5001b liftine capacity (38,000ft-1bs), 21" hydraulic
reach, planetary winch 60'/min speed, and double-acting cylinders w/integral holding
valves. Filters, crane hook, snatch block, anti-two bleck device & hydraulic
shutdown, 3/8" cable, boom support, wireless remote control (RE) with back up
pendant control, PTO, hydraulic pump for erane, hydraulic reservoir with guard, &
remote docking / charge station for ¢crane remote

Control Panel: Power Cell, controller and (8) button switch panel in the rear crane
compartment, CAN-bus system with continuous working load of 115 amps, features
built In overfouad current protection for the system and operator safety. Coutrol pancl
with LCD display instalied in cab

Miller A60 Enpak: Miller EnPak power unit with 24.8 hp Kubeta turbocharged
diescl engine equipped with 60 CFM rotary serew compressor, variable displacement
hydraulic pump, 7,000 watt generator, 130A battery charge/3004A erank assist, and
integreated 325A multi-process welder with 50° welding leads. Jumper harness to
crane control system to allow start/stop, idle up/dowun and compressor on/otf
functions from crane wireless remote system. Two 120-volt GFCl-protected

107



Knapheide Truck Eq Co - CA QUOTATION
405 Gandy Dancer Rd

Tracy CA 95377 Quote ID: HC00000257
Phone: 209-855-8400
Fax: 209-835-2128 Page 20of3

SINCE 1848

www.tracy.knapheide.com

QY D y
receptacles and one 120/240-volt receptacle with 60 Hz current. 20 gallon hydraulic

oil reserveir plumbed to system. Enpak installed on mounting bracket street side
contpartment top and tied into chassis fuel system with tap

Pressure Washer System: Hydraulic water pressure washer with 56° hose reel
instalied in street side rear vertical, includes 35 gallon poly tank

Side Compartments: 44™ high side packs and 60" high right front vertical
compartment with automotive gquality 3-pt T-handles

Ist Vertical Side Compartment: 7 drawer unit — 3-3" high drawers, 3-5” high
drawers, and 1-7" high drawer (street side) / Gas bottle retainer (2 bottles), vented
top & hottom; Full height vertical partition with 3 adjustable divider shelves
(curbside)

2nd Vertical Side Compartment: 7 drawer unit — 3-3" high drawers, 3-5* high
drawers, and 1-77 high drawer (street side) / 2 adjustable divider shelves with 4
dividers each (curbside)

Ist Horizontal Side Compartment: Bolt bin storage unit (strect side) / bolt-in divider
shelf with 8 dividers (curbside)

3rd Vertical Side Compartment: 7 drawer unit — 3-3™ high drawers, 3-5 high
drawers, and 1-7" high drawer (street side) / Fixed shelf (curbside)

Master Locking System: Secures one entire side of compartments with a padlock in
once easy motion and acts as a visual theft deterrent

Padlocks: (2) codeable padlocks by OEM ignition key for master locking system
stowed in cab

Cab Protector: with punched window
Auxiliary Lighting: (4) LED work lights installed, LED compartment lights instalied
per each compartunent except bottle gas compartment, & 157 mini LED strobe light

bar installed on cab guard

Strobe svstem: S/T/T backup lights with integrated strobes & built in refleetivity; (2)
LED strobe lights installed on front grill

Outriggers: Hlydraulic out / hydraulic down at curbside and hydraulic down at street
side

Backup Alarm: 97 db audible alarm
Backup Camera: OEM backup camera installed
Vise: Wilton 746 67 Mechanics vise

Lrim Package: Full Reight atuminum rock goards instaticd on the front end pancls
and aluminum treadplate trim on slam tailgate in lieu of Knapl.iner

Tire Retainer: Spare tire retainer installed
Conce Holder: Front bumper cone holder instalied

Trailer Plug: 7-way flat trailer plug installed

108



Knapheide Truck Eq Co - CA QUOTATION
405 Gandy Dancer Rd

Tracy CA 95377 Quote ID: HC00000257
Phene: 209-855-8400

Fax:  209-835-2128 Page 30of3

SINCE 1848

www.tracy.knapheide.com

ES
Finish Paint: Bedy interior / exterior painted single stage to match cab

PDI AND DELIVERY TO SAN RAFAEL, CA INCLUDED

Total Due {sales

tax not included: $119,582.00

The follo

wing options mayv be added:
_ar N

{DESCRIPTION

TIADD TO QUOTE
Yes/ No

Notes:
This Quote is subject to the following terms and conditions:

Credit Card Policy

We do not accept credit cards for payment of anyorder in excess of $3,000.00. For other orders, we dc accept MasterCard, American Express, Visa and Discover cards for
payment.

Pricing Policy

. Price Quotation is good on orders received through the expiration date
. Pricing quoted applies to chassis make/model originally provided and quantity quoted. Any change may result in price change.
. Orders are subject to all applicable state, local and federal excise taxes. Applicable taxes will be applied an final billing to custemer upon completion of order.

Payment Policy

. Payment Terms are due upon receipt of signed quote unless prioe credit agreement has been established at the thime of arder.
. Payment terms far customers with an established credit account will be Net 30 from date of invoice.
. Knapheide has right to assess late charges at 1.5% per month on all invoices that are 60 days or more past due.

Return Policy
. All sales are final. Purchased parts or products are non returnable.
Cancallation Policy

. Payment is due in full upon cancelation of any orders for non-stacked parts or products (provided part/product has been ordered by Knapheide) and upen canceliation of instaltation
orders, once product installation has begun.

Customer agrees and understands this Quote is an offer to sell subject to the terms and conditions above and any additional terms or modifications are hereby abjected to, uniess mutually agreed
upon in writing by Customer and Knapheide. The undersigned represents and warrants that he/she is duly authorized to sign below on behalf of Customer and thereby accepts offer and Knapheide
will bepin processing the order,

Customer must fill out the i